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No. D-v/s90/c/ &771%3

HP Forest Department

Dated Chamba, the 177 \l()! !’}b 2L

From: Chief Conservator of Forests, To Nodal Officer-cum-APCCF(FCA)
Chamba-176 310. O/o Pr. CCF, H.P. Shimla.

Subject:- Diversion of 3.2808 hectare of forest land in favour of HPPWD for the
construction from Saila mathla to Luhani (0/000 to 5/205 Kms) within
the jurisdiction of Dalhousie Forest Division Distt. Chamba H.P.
Memo:

Kindly refer to your office Memo. No. Ft. 48-5286/2020 (FCA) dated 12.11.2021
and online EDS dated 21.12.2021 on the subject cited above.

2, In this connection, it is submitted that the observations as raised vide your office
memo. under reference have been attended by the User Agency as well as DFO Dalhousie and

has been verified in this office, the point wise reply to the EDS is given as under:-

Point no. 3 : Digital map of project site has been uploaded in online part-1 by User Agency.
Point No. 4 : The revised CA scheme has been uploaded in online Part-II by the User Agency.
The copy of same has already been sent to your office.
Point No. 5: To this point, it is submitted that the recommendation once uploaded cannot
deleted/updated at the level of DFO; it can be uploaded at Nodal Office level.
Hence, recommendation of this proposal has been uploaded against additional
information of Part-II. Hard copy of recommendation is enclosed herewith.
Submitted for favour of your information and necessary action under FCA-1980
please.
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Encl:- As above. CI?;F//’/»

ﬁ&Chief Conservator of Forests,
Chamba Forest Circle, Chamba



